

CONTACT

(9)

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

6

+966580820333

1

Abdullahayedh1@gmail.com

in

www.linkedin.com/in/aaamd/

SKILLS

Patient Care
Soft-Skills
Critical thinking
Decision making
Problem-solving
Planning
Organizing
Leading
Negotiating
Clinical training and development
Project Management
Leadership

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

More than Seven Community Volunteer Activities.

More than Ten Published Medical Researches.

Multiple Honors and Awards. References are available, upon request.

LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native **English**

Fluent

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality: Saudi

Abdullah. A. Alotaibi

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Medical Director and Head of Telehealth Department at MHCS, Manzil Healthcare Services, Saudi Arabia. Adjunct Assistant Professor in Family Medicine in Majmaah University. Experienced Assistant Consultant of Family Medicine with a strong track record of comprehensive patient care in diverse healthcare centers in Saudi Arabia. Certified in Healthcare Management from Yale School of Management and a Fellow with The International Society for Quality in Health Care (ISQua). Project Management Professional (PMP) Certified. Master of Business Administration (MBA) Candidate at Hult International Business School, London, UK. Passionate about Telemedicine, Digital Healthcare, Medical Education, Recruitment, and Business.

WORK HISTORY

Medical Intern 07/2018 - 06/2019 Majmaah University - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia **Family Medicine Resident** 10/2019 - 09/2022 King Abdulaziz Medical City - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia **Family Physician** 03/2021 - 05/2021 937 Tele-Consultations at Ministry of Health - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia **Assistant Consultant of Family Medicine** 10/2022 - 04/2023 King Abdulaziz Medical City - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia **Assistant Consultant of Family Medicine** 04/2023 - 07/2023 Riyadh Second Health Cluster - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia **Medical Director and Head of Telehealth Department** 06/2023 - Current MHCS, Manzil Healthcare - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia 07/2023 - Current Director of Commercial Strategy in Middle East Woodston Personnel Global - Rivadh, Saudi Arabia **Adjunct Assistant Professor in Family Medicine** 01/2024 - Current

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery: MBBS, 2018 **Majmaah University** – Majmaah, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Majmaah University - Al Majma'ah, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Executive Program - Healthcare Management, 2021 Yale School of Management - United States

Saudi Board of Family Medicine: SBFM, 09/2022 King Abdulaziz Medical City – Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

International Society for Quality in Healthcare, 2023 – Current ISQua Fellow – Riyadh Saudi Arabia

Master of Business Administration, 10/2023 – Current Hult International Business School – London, United Kingdom

CERTIFICATIONS

- Project Management Professional (PMP)® Certified, PMI 2023.
- Board Certified in Family Medicine, SCFHS 2022.
- Certified Clinical Trainer (ToT), SCFHS 2022.
- Executive Program Healthcare Management, Yale School of Management - 2021.
- Improving Global Health: Quality and Safety, Harvard Global Health Institute - 2021.